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NOTE: The firat reazon he gave me is that it was given to the .irchives for safekeeping only.
It took about 100 days for this answer, and that with repeated needling. Ubviously, the
Kennedys have sccure storage for tio typewritten pages. Especially when all of t i.: was in
a chest they allegedly fook almost imediately. Hle also gave others, later, as I lept after
hinm, nd the Secret Service did give me their copy, but he intercepted it and the uSA decided
to withliold it. I did umake a deal with the S3:if they'd give it to me I'd not sue them. When
I went back to them and asked for a direct co .y, the took it up with the [dtchellisti and
deeided the way out was to giwv: their cousy to the Archives, too. The beginning neans that he
said this was the property of the Kennedy family. I then asked for a copy of the governmont's
copy and he refused to comply with the law, that he refer thyy rpqgst to the “agency of
paramount interest", i.e., the Secret Service. I have asked the US again and they have again
referred me to the irclhives. I'll be addressing that secparately and differently, when and as I
Dear Ur. thoats,

Theou h th: courtesy of Fred urnham, who never intends it, I nos have still another
rezcon, rathor allesed rceason, for withholding; the so-czlled Hemo oi Uransfers

The rest of bdw Urvwellien contribution fo tiv. douwblejpodaspeslc over widel you
previde leaves withous pogssibility of. serdous questlon the couplote and intoidea felschood
oi the rirst redson you gave ee

When I have accused you in court of perjury uithout even pro fomma denial, I sup,ose
the question thet follows is a confescion of naivete.

liowever, I would like to lmow end posuibly to quote wlfich if eny iu the one (or
more) you bay really belisve.

As we both imow, the "ageney of paramount interest" gave me a co y thuough you
and g0 told me. You then invented another fictdon that served only to suppress tiat
which the federal pgovermment itself wante suppressed end blames on othoern. Uhiese othera
do nol have t o right to interpret the law, huve not intorproted $he law, an! therc are,
to the jovernoent's Jmowledge, eontrolling cowrt deocisions in wideh ths overtmiont &as
overrule. in such supuressions,

I vemdnd you o1 those things to rewind you that I alone or those involved seck to
avold sensationul publicity anu unddgnified usage lus such mabtlers, and that wy intentions
arc gserious, not scandal-nongoring.

Tragedaliy, the wey tidngs are going, nothing Lut scendal ooy b poscible, Dut it
rempdng to be gesn who the wWltizate vietinms will ba, i

I do hopw you will have the seli-respect to responc, for that fiction it took you
about three months to concoct is now a transparent lie.

Hext tiue the Jepartnent of Disinformation (or iu it the Department of birty Voriks?)
coligborstes with (r. Grahem (who onve indiccted it :deht not tow be far into the fuiure),
pleape give hin my thanks.

Sincerely,

can and in ways uot in their interest and under llarold Weisborg

circuustances not of their chosing. I think it is not

impossible, eanwlile, the accounting given the Times and Yreham lacks fidelity in all
escential particulars, begindng with who did the delivering and geing to the recipient
and the ultimate deotination, I have a first-person account of this and no reason not to
credit ite .t is also an official source, It furthermore is not new, hcnce not contrived
as the current one is, there then bLeing no need for the contriving,



